PENNSYLVANIA Susan Simms Marsh
AME RICAN WATER Deputy General Counsel
852 Wesley Drive | Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Phone: 717-550-1570 | Fax: 717-550-1255
E susan.marsh@amwater.com

VIA eFiling

October 25, 2019

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Application of Pennsylvania-American Water Company under Sections 507,
1102, and 1329 of the Public Utility Code for Approval of its Acquisition of the
wastewater system assets of the Township of Exeter

Docket No.: A-2018-3004933
Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On October 24, 2019, Pennsylvania-American Water Company closed on the
acquisition of the assets, properties and rights of the Township of Exeter’s
wastewater system.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

O T— .Y

Susan Simms Marsh

cC. C. Hoover, Esq. - Office of Consumer Advocate
E. Gannon, Esq. — Office of Consumer Advocate
H. Breitman, Esq. — Office of Consumer Advocate
Erika L. McLain, Esq. - Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Office of Small Business Advocate
Bureau of Technical Utility Services
Marie Intrieri (Bureau of Technical Utility Services)
D. Zambito, Esq. — Cozen O’Connor
J. Nase, Esq. — Cozen O’Connor
S. Cortes, Esq. — Fox Rothschild LLP
B. Satinsky, Esq. — Fox Rothschild LLP
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